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88APR25 Ui 9:25 United States Attorney
District of Alaska at Anchorage

Federal haIld'v d United Statea Courthouae

Room C-232. MaO 5ox9

701 'C' Street

Anchoiwge. Alaska 99513

April 12, 1988

Federal Election Commission
999 'E' Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

To whom it may concern:

Enclosed is documentation and correspondence regarding
possible violations of Federal Election Laws by Iron Workers
Local 751. I have been referred to your office by the United
States Department of Labor, Office of Labor Management
Standards.

I would appreciate any information or assistance your
office can provide.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL R. SPAAN
UNI ~EE~ STATES ATTORNEY

Nei . Evans
Assistant U.S. Attorney

Enclosures
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of Off i~2 ci IakVZ-I~IbgU~tU.S. Department Labor
Seattle, ~ 9&74
(206) 442-5216 P4  t

March 29, 1988
C.....

~ r.j
#:~* C~b P1<

Neil J. Evans, Assistant U.S. Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Building & United States Courthouse -~

Room C-252, Mail Box 9
701 'C' Street
Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Dear Mr. Evans:

This is in response to your letter of March 8, 1988, concerning a
possible election law violation by Ironworkers Local 751. After
reviewing the complaint and documentation you provided, I have
determined that the Office of Labor-Management Standards (OLMS) has
no investigative jurisdiction in this matter.

The OLMS administers the Labor-Management Reporting and Disclosure
Act of 1959 (LMRDA). Title IV of the LMRDA prohibits the use of
employer contributed "moneys" or union funds received from dues,
assessments, or similar levies to promote the candidacy of any
person for union office. The LMRDA does not cover political action
funds used to support candidates in nonunion elections.

It appears that Mr. Figueroa' s complaint could best be addressed
under the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA).
The FECA is administered by the Federal Election Commission whose
address is as follows:

Federal Election Commission
999 'E' Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Telephone: (202) 376-5140

In addition, the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974
(ERISA) prohibits the inappropriate use of funds collected for the
purpose of providing benefits to members in a covered "employee
welfare benefit plan." Local 751's assessment of its vacation plan
for political action funding may be a proscribed act under ERISA.



Neil J. Evans
M&'.ch 29, 1988
Pc~ge 2

ERISA is administered by the Pension and Welfare Benefits
Administration (PWBA) whose address is:

U.S. Department of Labor
Pension and Welfare Benefits Administration
Federal Office Building
909 First Avenue
Seattle, WA 98174
Telephone: (206) 442-4244

The documentation you provided has been photocopied and I am
returning the originals to you for your use. If I can be of any
further assistance to you in this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

0
Sincerely,

~ 2.
Suzanne C. Kirchner
District Director

Enclosures



U.S. De~ent of Justice

United Slates Attorney
District of Alaska at Anchorage

Federal hdIdi~v d (MUed Sw:., Counhouae 907/271-5071

Room C*252. Mail Box 9

701 C Sty..'

Ancho'ag~. Alaika 99513

March 8, 1988

U.S. Department of Labor
Office of the Inspector General
7018 Federal Office Building
909 First Avenue
Seatte, Washington 98174

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed is documentation I received f~oin Israel Figueroa

'C Arce. it appears that there may be a violation of federal

election laws by Ironworkers Local 751. My review reveals that

the new Ironworkers Contract requires a total of nine cents per

hour be deducted from the vacatiofl trust fund for political

action committees.

Mr. Figueroa provided me with all of the information that

I have enclosed and I understand that it is your office that

would investigate such matters. If this is not the case, please
let me know as soon as possible. Mr. Figueroa may be contacted
as follow:

C- 12541 Brandon Street

Anchorage, Alaska 99515

C'- (907) 345-0790

I will be more than willing to assist in any matters that

I can here in the State of Alaska. Thank you for your time and

attention.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL R. SPAAN

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Neil J. Evans
Assistant u.s. Attorney

cc: Israel FiguerOa Arce
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RECEIVED tober 12. 1967

OFFICE OF
U.S.

FEb 1~ ~1 5.~
TO THE MEMBERS OF LOCAL 751 *,.

t~L t' ~ ~ AThis is to express my thoughts and views in which some businesses are
conducted, and my concern of future and long term Impact.

First of all, during the last negotiation in 1986. I was opposed to the

A-i A-2 list because I believe, and still believe, that it is not fair and

is prejudiced to some Iron Workers that come to Alaska seeking jobs

and opportunity during good and bad times. That a person who comes to

Alaska to live in the state seeking jobs from our Union and pay his

bills, perhaps collect employment benefits, and if he or she lives in the

State of Alaska for six months and that person is allowable to collect

Permanent Fund Dividend checks from our State according to State

laws, my question was and is how can we justify by putting another

person upon arrival to the State of Alaska ahead of person No. 1 on our

referral system or the list in which we seek employment because the

person is not a member of the Pacific Northwest District Council and

that person belongs to another District council which does not pay ten

cents per every hour work to the Pacific Northwest for Political
contribution.

For over a year or more I have expressed my opposition openly about

such action and Kancho Spasoff B.M. has known about my opposition and

reasons why

I can not blame a member from the 751 to be angry, frustrated and mad

because for the last year or so when they went to seek work on the

Pacific Northwest they were put on an inferior list and were not

represented properly as a member of the Pacific Northwest because

Local 751 did not want to pay ten cents per hour for political

contributions on the 1 985 Alaska agreement.

We at Local 75 1, whether we want to pay ten cents or not, or whether

we want to pay one cents or none for political contributions, shall not

be discriminated on any referral system. We already pay to the Pacific

Northwest monthly per capita to be represented as such.

We did not need to pay ten cents for nothing, and any person or persons

who took any action against any member of the Local 751 because of

political contributions or the lack of political contributions, and I



-K

Israel Ftgueroa vieRis as an unfair labor practI~) the lowest
form.

I am discontent in which the business of the last negotiation has

turned, although no copies of contract or negotiation have been sent to

any member yet. Discussion has been taken in one meeting only, but

nothing before that and I would like to apologize for my absence at that

meeting because of health reasons.

Kancho Spasoff was aware of the content of the new agreement.

however he failed to send us a copy before the meeting takes place, and

during these bad economical times in which the State of Alaska and our

Local 751 are enduring; and which members of Local 751 have left the

State seeking work and people in general are losing their homes, cars,

etc.; and are having a hard time making ends meet.Kancho has

negotiated a good comprehensive, honest, and complete trouble solving

agreement. Just what every man, woman and child needs during bad
economic times - a VACATION PLAN.

Kancho, you have become what you always wanted to be - A LEGEND iN

YOUR OWN MIND.

Because of my dissatisfactiOn with the present adr~iinistratiOn, I

hereby submit my resignatiofltL.O .~t ~
C

/

ISRAEL FIGUERO
0952152
October 12, 1987

o~a4i



\~j Intcrnation~,1 Association of

Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers

Anchorage Fairbanks Washington, D. C
~4~?EI!,uL j __

~ ~ ~ 219 E International Airport Rd. 315 5th Ave. Suite 400

Anchorage. Alaska 99528 Fairbanks, Alaska 99701 3750 New York Avenue N. W
4 (907) 5611H76 (907) 456.6960 Washington, I) C 20006

751 (202) 383.4800

0
November 25, 1987

1..

TO ALL MEMBERS

The Childrens Christmas Party will be held on Saturday
December 12. 1987 from 12:00 pm to 2:00 pm at the Laborers
Training Center at 13500 Old Seward Highway.

The membership voted at the regular meeting held on
November 12, 1987 on the recomendation of the Executive
Committee NOT to hold the Adu!.t Christmas Party this year.

Enclosed also is new language in our contract. Letters were
sent to the membership that a vote on the contract would
take place August 10, 19R7 at our regular meeting. This
notice was sent out at least 15 days before the meeting.
Prior to the meeting every member in attendence received a
copy of the contract language on which they were to vote on,
yes or no. The Executive Board passed a motion in their

'7 meeting recommending approval of the contract. The contract
language was explained at the regular meeting to those that
were in attendence. There was considerable discussion on
the matter. A vote was taken by secret ballot and was
passed approximately 2 to 1.

Fraternally

'~'

Kancho Spasoff
Business Manager

1(51dB

ends



I. Refferal

Group A - All applicants for employment who have worked at the
tradeasa journeymanorapprenticeat least 800hours ineach
year for the past three consecutive years in the type of work
covered by this agreement in the jurisdictional area of the Local
Union and have previously passed the journeymen examination
conducted by a duly constituted Local Union affiliated with the
International Association of Bridge Structural and Ornamental
Ironworkers qualifying them to work as journeymen of the trade;
all apprentices graduating to journeyman status within the
coverage of the agreement shall be included in Group A. A workman
will not lose his place on the A list for good and bonafide
reasons acceptable to the appellate tribunal. A workman who fails
to register pursuant to Section 2 shall be removed from his place
on the list and uponreregistration, will go to the bottomof the
appropriate list.

Group A-2 - All applicants for employment who have worked at the
trade as qualified craftsmen or apprentices in work of the type
covered by this agreement for the past three (3) years in the
geographic area covered by the District Council of Ironworkers of
the Pacific Northwest, provided, howe~,er, if such applicants
request registration in this Group with the designation of a
particular classification or classifications, and specialty or
specialties, they shall have worked at least six (6) months
within the three (3) years immediately preceding such
registration, in such classification or classifications, and
specialties. All apprentices graduating to journeyman status
within the geographic area covered by the District Council of
Ironworkers of the Pacific Northwest shall be included in this
Group ItA2t~

Group B - All apvsicants for employment who have worked at the
trade as journeymen for the past three years; and have previously
passed a journeyman examination conducted by duly constituted
Local Union affiliated with the International Association of
Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Ironworkers. A workman who
fails to register pursuant to Section 2 shall be removed from his
place on the list and, upon reregistration, will go to the bottom
of the appropriate list.

Group C - All applicants for employment who have worked in the
Ironworkers trade for more than two years. A workman who fails to
register pursuant to Section 2 shall be removed from his place on
the list, and upon reregistration, will go to the bottom of the
appropriate list.



1. Vacation. It is agreed that all employers covered by this
agreement shall on and after January 1, 1988, subtract a sum as
indicated in Schedule "A" from each Ironworkers net pay check
(after taxes) and shall pay this to a Vacation Fund as set forth
herein. (NOTE: These sums shall be deductions (after taxes) from
the rates shown in Schedule "A"). Said contributions shall be
made to the Alaska Ironworkers and Employers Vacation Savings
Trust Fund in the manner set forth in1the Trust Agreement. The
details of the Vacation Savings Plan established by this ~rust
Fund shall continue to be controlled and administered by a Joint
Board of Trustees composed of equal representation from the Union
and Employer organizations who are signatories to the Trust
Agreement. Each Trustee appointed by the Union shall be a member
of the Union and each Trustee appointed by the Employers shall be
a member of an aff iliated f irm of an Employer Organization or a
regular paid employee of an Employer Organization. Ironworkers
may draw from the Vacation Fund during the month of December of
each year.

2. Supplemental Dues. Effective for all work performed on and
after January 1, 1988, it is agreed that upon authorization as

NJ required by law, the amount of six cents (0.06) per hour for each
hour paid for and/or worked, shall be deducted by the Alaska

N Ironworkers Vacation Trust Fund from the Vacation Benefit of each
workman and remitted directly by the Alaska Ironworkers Vacation
Trust Fund which remittance shall be made to the Union not less

-~ than (2) times per year. The term "Union" as used in this Section
shall mean the District Council of Ironworkers of the Pacific
Northwest.

3. District Council Political Action Fund. Effective for all work
performed on and after January 1, 1988, it is agreed that upon
authorization as required by law, the amount of four cents (0.04)
perhour for each hour paid for and/orworked, shall be deducted
by the Alaska Ironworkers Vacation Trust Fund from the Vacation
Benefit of each workman and remitted directly by the Alaska
Ironworkers Vacation Trust Fund to the Union. The amount of the
deduction shall be specified on the statement transmitted to the
workman by the Alaska Ironworkers Vacation Trust Fund which
remittance shall be made to the Union not less than two (2) times
per year. The tern "Union" as used in this Section shall mean the
District Council of Ironworkers of the Pacific Northwest.

4. Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund. Effective for all
work performed on and after January 1, 1988, it is agreed that
upon authorization as required by law, the amount of five cents
(.05) per hour for each hour paid for and/or worked, shall be
deducted by the Alaska Ironworkers Vacation Trust Fund from the
Vacation Benefit of each workman and remitted directly by the
Alaska Ironworkers Vacation Trust Fund to the Union. The amount
of the deduction shall be specified on the statement transmitted
to the workman by the Alaska Ironworkers Vacation Trust Fund
whichremittanceshall bemadetothe Unionnot less thantwo(2)
times per year. The term "Union as used in this Section shall
mean the Alaska Ironworkers Local 751.
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Historical background.~Among the miscellaneous provisions of the Taft-Hart-ley Act (officially the Labor Management Relations Act of 1947) ~~-as one dealing withpolitical contributions and expenditures by both corporations and labor unions. Theprovisions, Section 304 of the Act, was framed as an amendment of Scction 313 of the,"\ Federal Corrupt Practices Act of 1923. The provision later was inserted into the U.S.Criminal Code at 18 U.S.C., Section 610, thereby making it enforceable in a criminalprosecution by the U.S. Attorney General. It was amended in 1931 to subject to itspenalties any person who accepted or received any prohibited contributions, as well asany person or organization which made or consented to prohibited expenditures orcontributions. The maximum penalty against individual violators was increased to afine of $10,000 or imprisonment for two years, or both in a case of a willful violation.
In 1971, Congress passed the Federal Election Campaign Act. With reference topolitical expenditures and contributions by corporations and labor., organizations, it inlarge part adopted the substantive provisions of the prior law with regard to directcontributions, but does permit contributions to separate funds for political purposes.However, this law provides for civil relief rather than for criminal prosecution and setsup a Federal Election Commission to administer the statute. This law replaced thecriminal provisions of 18 U.S.C., Section 610. The relevant provisions of the 1921legislation are summarized below.
Political expenditures by labor organizations have been a contested issue withregard to the proper use of union dues and fees collected under agency shop agrce-~ mer.ts. The rights of nonmembers of labor organizations to object to political expcndi-tures of their payments under such agreements is covered at. 4320 (NLRA cases) and

7180 (Railway Labor Act cases).
~'ederal Election Campaign Act.-The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1970,as amended, prohibts corporations and labor or~ain.zations from making contributionsor expenditures in connection with federal e!ecttons The law a!so prohibits ofiiccrs anddirecters from approving such expenditures by their company or labor organization andprohibits candidates, political committees and other persons from receivin suchcon tributions-Section 316. 2 U.S.C., Section 44 lb.
The term "contribution or expenditure" is generally defined as including "anydirect or ind:rect payment, distributior., loan, advance, dcposit, or gift of money, or anyservices, or anything of value, (except a loan of money by a national or State bankmade in accordance v~ith the appiicab~e banking laws and regulations and in theordinary course of business) to an~ candidate, campaign committee, or political par:~or organization, in connection with any election to any of the offices referred to.
However, the law does permit the estab~:shment, administration and solicitation~ of contributions to separate, segregated L.nds to be used for pobtical purposes by a~ corporation or labor orraniza tion, '~ith some con&tions One of thosc conditions is that~ the money cannot be secured by physcial iorcc, job discrimination or financial reprisal.'or by dues, fees or other nionev required as a condition of membership in a labororganization or as a condition of employment Labor organizations, with some restric-ions. can selicit their members and fami!ies for contributions to these segregatedfunds. Corporations are pormitted to sol~c:: only stockholders. c~ecutives and adminis-trative personnel or their families. An e.~ecutive or admir~istrative employee is someoneO "ho is paid on a sa!arv basis and "ho has p&icvma king, managerial, professional orsupervisory responsib.!.: ics. Guidelines accompanYing thL- law refer to an interpreta-tive bulletin issued under the Fair Labor Standards Act for guidance on what consti-tute such responsibi::~es-s~ Waccs.lloj~. '%~L'e I, at ~ 23,3~l 9.)
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The FECA is administered by the Federal Election commission, which has the ~' -.~i~etO 
issue advisory 

opinions, 
to investigate 

alleged violations 
of the Act, and to

court through civil actions for injunctive, dcclaratory or other . . .appropriate relief. Anyone who believes a violation has occurred may file a complaintwith the Commission, and anyone who is aggrieved by a Commission order dismissing acomplaint may petition for review in the federal district court for the District ofColumbia-Sections 308 and 309. 2 U.S.C., Sections 437f and 437g.
For detailed information regarding the FECA, applicable guidelines, advisory ~ -

7 *.opinions and decisions, consult CCHs FEDER~I. ELECTION CAMPAIGN FINANCING GUIDE.
Judicial interpretation of Federal Criminal Code.-Interpreting the prior 

~ ,~.,,criminal provisions, which were repealed in 1976, the Supreme Court held that it didT not apply to situations where unions used dues.financed newspapers in special advo -.- '
cacv of political candidates (.10). Lower courts upheld union expenditures for radio and ~.r *~newspaper advertising opposing political candidates where the union published no 

.; '*' Pnewspaper of its own (.125), and union payment of compensation to an employee who ' *rg*spent part of his time in political activity in behalf of a particular candidate or who *.'~I* ~* 4. .~ 4solicited voters to register or drive them to the polls (20). The U.S. StS~reme Courtlater held that an indictment alleging that a union used money from its generaltreasury fund to pay for a television broadcast to endorse and support candidates for 
~' '~"i' federal offices was sufficient to support a charge of violation of the statute (.12), thissituation was contrasted with one in which a union merely distributed its ownnewspaper to its own members (.10). Moreover, contributions and expenditures by aunion on behalf of candidates for federal office are not of themselves unlawful (.081). InC~' interpreting the federal prohibition, the U.S. Supreme Court has held that it does notapply to union political contributions from funds financed in some sense by the ~ ~~T voluntary donations of members (.30). However, the High Court cautioned there must -'~I L $ ~be strict segregation oi such funds from dues and assessments and that, in solicitingconations, members must be made aware of the purpose of the funds and be reassuredagainst reprials for refusals to contr:bute. .

4~~~ It was held that this restriction on polztical expenditures abridges the constito- ...~ .~~- tional right to freedom of the press. but the Supreme Court, in reviewing that decision, '~ '~found it unnecessary to rule on the constitutionality issue, because no offense under thesta:ute was involved. (.10). 
'J'

'~1'Restrictions on contributions toward election of union officers.-The Labor.Management Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959 forbids any "moneys" of anen.~plover or an:.- of the dues, assessments or similar levies paid by union members to be ~ "contributed i~r applied toward promoting the candidacy of any person in an election 
b-'.subject to the statutc's provisions. See 7515.

A noteworth~' feature of the section is that it defines the term "labor organiza-tion. This definition was probably intended to establish a distinction between labororganizations themselves and such political outerowths of the labor movement as the 
~, '~.Cemmittee on Political Education. iCOPE~ The definition reqricts itself to agencies '~~/~~hich exists for the purpose, 'in ~~hole or in part," of dealing "with employers 

.- -~ -. ~concerning grievances, labor disputes, wages, rates of pay, hours of employment, or
conditions of work.

Law Tex.
Section 316 of the Federal Election. Campaign Act is reproduced at ~ 870.The section of the Labor.Man.,~emen.t Report :ng and Disclosure Act reqrict- 

a''

I- -ing contributions toward in~ crna! union ClLti0n.~ appears at 674r 4880 
.. i9~7. C.-~mrnerre Ci. 'inn ~!r~U~r. inc



Restrictions on Pot

Annotations so~ 4880 Appeat
f~;i5 AVOidAi1C2OfL~W .25\~9 Confere~.ct Report .1 Provision Cmicmuing Political

Cuitr.butions..........Constiwuonalisy @1 Prohibition . 17Consuueuon of Terras.......
£nlrc,~ent of Prohibition 16Jnjwic-twi Suit aoT~t Constitutionality............S

.05 Conference Report on Provision Con-'(,,9 cerning Politics] Contribueions,~'Section 504
of the House bill contained a provision placing on
a permanent basis the provisions that were con-
tained in the War Labor Disputes Act, whereby
labor organizations were prohibited from making
political contributions to the same extent as cor-porations. in addition, this section extended the* prohibition, both in the case of corporations and
labor organiz.auons, to include expenditures aswell as contributions. Moreover, expenditures con-
t.ribution.s in connection with primary elections
and political conventions were made unlawful to
the same extent as those made in connection with* the elections themselves. There was no cornpara.
ble pros-ision in the Senate amendment. The con-ference agreement adopts the provisions of the
House bill, with one change. Under the conference
agreements expenditures and contributions inconnection with primary elections, po!itical con-
venuocs, and caucuses are made unlawful to thesame extent as those made in connection with the
elections themselves. As a clarifying change the
definit:on of a labor organization has been setforth in full ra:~er than incorporating the provi-
s.on of the Nation.al Labor Relations Ac: "-Con.
ference Report, House Report 510. 80th Cong.
pp 67,68.

.08 Construction of Termns.-Terrn expendi-
ture" ia LMR's Section 304 [now 18 U. S. C., ch.
29, sec. 610], interpreted in light of leg~xlazive
history and duty of court to avoid unconstitu-tional i~ terpreta : ion, prevents narrow interpreta.
tion of term 'contribution" and does not extend
scope o~ Act to widest range of activities involving
expense to a unit'-. or corporation.

U.S C. I O.WS. l94~SCt, IS LZ164.s&.. 335
US l~

.081 Contribu:ions or expenditures by union in
connection with election of iederal candidates are
lawful if officers of union consent, contributions
are made from funds voluntarily designated for
that p~rpose by :ndividual union members, thereis good faith accounting of those funds, and
amont contribi.ted does not cr:ced amotnt of

~ funds so desigr.at'd
USsTrjpns:r-, L~aI ~5 r~ M~. l~i 41 LC

.10 Union Newspaper Support of Candi-
date-On appe. from D:~:rirt Co..~t ruling 114

Labor Law Reports
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*..~ *-~Topic.'ly Below as Follows: 
JPolitical Activity b) Union Lmplovrvs Regiuration and - ,.Transpoutatmon @1 5oscts......................20

Political Ad~ertisang E.mprndgurcs................12 
, Cs' .~- , .~ . IS.Union Nevsp.p~r Support of Candidate............10 

a'Voluntary Funds...................................................
~S.llful Violation 

- .4. -

Labor Cases 64,384, 77 Fed. Supp 35) wherein '~ ~'~'~'~' ' "'portions of LMRA Section 304 mow 18 U. S. C..ch. 29, sec. 6101 .tre declared unconstitutional ~ ~-~* ~.\ ~ ~abridgernents of rights protected by First Arncnd- u1 1 ~ .3' ~ ~ A.inient, Supreme Court held that Federal CorruptPractices Act, as amended by LMRA, does not ~ ~E. .. A.. ~make it an offense for a union to expend its funds ~. j~ ~for publication of an issue of a regular union ~ ~ ~ *..,..f~ *i"*' F'periodical containing statements in support of ~'/'.~> ;It ~
*'?srs4~ &candidate for Federal office, or to expend funds f( .~2,c 4~,. .. 'd,~, ~~...for its distribution to those accustomed to receive *~ 's..indictment for failure to stare an offense under 

__copies thereof. Suprem, Court dismissed the ~ ~the Act, declaring a determination of the Act's '.$... ~ ~, ~ ~ ~ .constitutionality unnecessary under such circum- .is"S~ ~ 7.L .'A~ ~ *~

U.S..1~ 
..

a. I..-..12 Political Advertising Expenditures.- 
*~Indictment alleging that union used general funds rC~' ~. ~ .,i-*~ ~ a~jl ('I

to pay for television broadcast supporting cand.. 4dates for federal offices was sufficient to charge s ~ t~ ~violation of Act Such expcnditure d:ffers from s.. ~., ~ ~ '..that in~o1vcd in pub!icat~on of union newspnper 
. %a.I~ *§~.. x.,and distribution of paper to union rntrnbers. r'~ '~' ' ' ~ -r.v'

.i.L's v Awo.'rwb:'r iior&e-s. iLS. I9~7) SCi. 32 LC ~. .~ ' 1
'7C.534.3t2ts 56.125 Compare ~n appeal (prior to decision in A ~' 'S i4 .. u.(~ ~

.12. above) from Distnct Court ruling (15 LC ~ ~
'~ ~.67O. 79 F.Supp SlGi upholdir.e constitution-alitv of LMRA Section 304 (now 18 C S.C ch. 29, 'Asec. 610]. Court of Appeals dismissed indictmentf.~r failure to allege an offcnsc undcr the Act 

. . - *.., ... *-'Expenditures made by small local ur.ion, which 
i t~' jpublishes no newspaper of its o~sn. for radio and '~"' ~ ~ ,~newspaper advcrtisemcnts Oppusir.2 candidates .,~ 4for Federal office, where these means are natural

way for union to communica:e with members, and
expenditures are duly authorized, are, in pririci.pIe. same as exptnd:tures made by ur.:un in C.1 0 -' *1~*case (.10. abo'e~, which have bce~. upheld by ,Supreme Court as outsidv scope of Act.[.5 Pjngers LqxaJ .i$i. iCA-2. 194'), 1', LC ~ (.4.933, 

..a.
l7F2dB~.4

.127 Joint union council did not 'aolatc stntu . , . '.* .'t..~. .4~~ prohibition acainst union political expendi. 
, .. I.

tures by sponsoring four 15-minute televised4iolitical broadcasts s':th payments from fun.! 
. ~comprised primarily of voluntary contrihutwns 

.~.made by membir locals to di fra~ rust of council s
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herbedding.-RacketeerIng-poiltlcai Contributions ~ &~f'j. .

iv.-. ~
tlevision program. Payments oped. could not be resolved upon the union .~* ~ ~-

Lures" within meaning of stat- motion for summary judgment .

LyL ins v. Aluminum Worker,. Local 48C~. (DC Pa . 19811 1
Central Labor Council. (DC Alas, 94LC1 13.5-47.SIOF.Supp 21. - '~'" ~

'.v-- qRIO. .18 Enforcement of Prohibition.-1n a crimi- ..'~4 ~4~4'Suit to Test Constitutional- nal proreeding to prosecute alleged unlawful pout. . -~-~ .~ ~

beforc a special three-judge ical contributions by union officers, a federal trial
join the enforcement of LMRA court lacked jurisdiction to review the exercise of . . '*-' '~* ~
lB U.S C., ch. 29, sec. 6103 discretion by the Executive Branch in selecting ~. ~ .a~
penditures by labor organiza- alleged 'iolations for prosecution.
with certain elections, conven- US. v. Boyle. (DC D of C.; 1971)66 LC 112.121. 33! %~' ~t 4 V.. ~

s on the basis that such F.Supp 1181 .-. ;~fii~ g
constitutional, the complaint a- -: -~ '-~:~ ~

d on motion when the facts .382 Subpoenas directed to executive and con-
cient to justify the exercise of gressional officials to adduce evidence that the '~w-~ ~ 4-
he issuance of such injunction, recipients of unlawful political contributions had -v- . . . ,~ .~,
delibcrate violation of the lass not been prosecuted and that union prosecutionsfor making such contributions were therefore dis- a- ~4'may subject the labor organizz. ........... ~..a,...... -~v 1

- -" r
'~a. tion to criminal prosecution in which the constitu-tionality of the statute may be directly attacked

Reuthere. C4ark. (DC V. eEC.; 1948)14 LCI 64.503.

.17 Constitutionality of Prohibition.-Deter-
mination of constitutionality of Act should not be
made prior to trial on merits.

f~ US Auzoni~le IIorLen. (US.; 1957) SCi., 32 LC
170.534.352 CS 567

.171 A statute prohibiting contributions by
labor organizations to candidates for federal office

'~ does not violate the free'iom of association guar-
anteed by the First Amendment, since at the

'~ same time the statute protects a worker from
being forced to join a labor union as a condition of

~ emplo~mcnt and thor. having the union ~se
money collected from h;m to suppori a pohtical
candidate not of his choos;ng. it leaves members
of Labor organ;z.ations free to join in separate
vountarv poii:ical associations and to contribute
to candidates through such associations

LS ~ PI&gbers, Local 362. (CA-S. I9~0i 6.3 LC
IC 933. 434 L'S II Jo a'td ~vr cursarn en bane.

* CA.8. 19~0 64 LC 112~.2. 434 F2d i;. i-crnd on
* another issue. d25.. I9~ S Ci . C'S LC ~ 12.783

.172 The statutory ban on poliucal contribu-
tions by unions to cand:dates for federal office,
ssr~en funds are intended to be used in reaching
the public at large rather than the unions own
members, is constitutiona

US ~ Bo-.le. DC D of C . 197?~ taB LC 12.59~. aWd.
ICA D of C. I973~ 71 LC 33,839, 452 F2d 735. cen
dci' (U S. 1973,5 Ci .72 LC 14213

.174 Since the NLRA does not authorize the
espenditure of d~ssonicrs duos fur purposes other
than eoiIecu~e bargainnc and griL~ance adust-
mont. an ernp'ovees aLogations that h;s money
ssas being used to s~pp~rt ideolocical and poiiuc.4l
cau'es he did not choo~o to support ma-cd a First
Amne-ndment ita-uc v.hach. because the nature of
t~.c union expendsure-s was no; vet full' tle~el-
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evidentiary hearing was denied ..Permitting the
subpoenas would have been tantamount to
authorizing a fishing expedition.

US. v. Boyle. (DC D. ci C.. 1971) 66 LC 112,121. 331
F.Supp. 1181

.185 The statute banning union contributions to
candidates for federal ofiice prohibits such contri-
butions by union officers, and it is not necessary
that the union be indicted and convicted before its
officers can be indicted and convicted.

US t Bo'le. (DC D of C. 197?i 68 LC I2~97. afid.
(CA D of C. 1973 71 LC ~ 13.839. 482 F.2d 735. ceri
den.(US, 1973)SCi J2LC 14213

.20 Political Activity by Union Employees;
Registration and Transportation of Voters.-
Congress did not intend to include withir. prohib-
ited expenditures of labor unions payment of com-
pensation to union employee merely because such
employee is engaging in political activity in
behalf of particular candidate while in employ of
labor organization or payment of compensation to
person for ~sork in securing recistration of voters
or in transporting voters to polls on election dny.

US ' Consrruc:ion A GcrCl l.ahurers Local 264. DC
Sto. 1931)21 LCI66.736. 101 VSupp 869

.25 Avoidance of Law-Although e'-asaon of
law prohibiting political contribut ions or expendi-
tures by unions or corporations is unlawiul, avoid-
ance is not unlawful.

tS s Tearnsu-rs. Local 6~$ tDC Mo. 1'VO, 4! LC
l6A~1

.30 Voluntary Funds-The prohibition
against political contributions by labor organiza-
tions dot-s not apply to coniributi~.is from funds
financed in wine sense by the s-oluntary ulonatiuns
of employee-members. Ilos~ever. there mutt he a
strict segregation of such s-oluntarv funds from
union dues and as'c-s'meni~. and, in solicit;n-
such funds, unions mutt make clear that dcm
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..~ *~7'f*;~ - ~ -~L~ - -lions are for a political jurpose and that refusals allocation, thcy here nonetheless unlawful, since '' . *. .J.I.~f.#..to donate will not result in reprisals, the d~terted money was part of the menibcrs' - '- r~ ~~ U. £ i. Plumbers. LwI S62~ (U.S.; 3972) S~Ct., 68 LC regular dues. 
'%-*112.78.3.

Note: See CCH STANDARD FEDERAL TAX F. SUp~ 1302 
.. ~ ~, 1,41REPORTER at ~ 3299M.04 for a discussion of .309 Union officials did not breach their fiduci- -

alleging unlawful pohtical a Ilif ZaIZiLhT I~1II,political contributions and tax exempt organiza. ary obligations to the union's membership by ~ ~" I.lions which are not Political organizations. making expenditures unrelated to bargaining ~ .P)
5 A criminal action against a union and activities to political, social and civic organiza- *~, ~ .,, - - -. ~ 1 Pdismissed in light of the govern, their apparent authority by making political con- ~ ~VC~Amerits noncompliance with pretrial discovery tributions from voluntary contributions. '4. ~ - .,~1 ~resulting prejudicial

information concerning an u.s 841
political fund were inc3m.variance with each other. .32 Willful Violation.~A signed jury verdict ~ ~

~5~1~'i~'-
Ailai~:k. Gu1l~ Lak.~ & inj.i,~ Wager. form containing the sentence "We further find that V ~ 

4 t'r ~ - . '.?~ '~ina~ District. (DC N.Y.; of Section 610 18, .a~' .~
States Code, wa~ not contemplated." did ,..sustain a conviction of require that defendants, who were found ~ 4.-~--~ ~to the unlawful political use guilty under statute prohibiting labor organiz.a. 

4.. ~~fl4$-surficient to show that the , tions from contributing to candidates for fer~eral .r*I!,. ~. - .5, ~'4b. ,-j~4 
j-~~." ~'tfederal election campaign office, be acquitted The element of willfulness did $7Y,.. j~-~ ~general treasury of concern defcndants' intent to form unlawful ~ ~ ~-' 4'i w~t ,~dues were commingled with consfrracy, of ~hch they were convicted, but 

... ~contribution then comes intent of conspiracy to violate ban on ... ~ ,fI. A,.~ .t.' ~ ~contributions. In reaht:.. the jury finding in the
an"involunury" source as required by the stat- quoted above a ,ounted only toa finding t~ - ~ut~,~5 ~. ao,,e. (CAD @1 c~ im ~' t.c , 13A,39. 482 conspiracy related to a misdemeanor rather ~ :-.y- 4 i~j ~t$

F2d 753. cwrn ienAU.S; 1973)SCt.7ZLcI 34213 than a felony, a wallfu! violation being a felony .~fr ~ ~.306 Although payments to a federal political carrying a higher punishment. 8 ~
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fund were segregated the unions
voluntary, from , US Phimtws L~? ~ (CA8. 1970 63 LC ~ A ~ ~general treasury and no member wa~ discrirni. 416 F?~ I1~ af~d per curi.im cr~ ba.~c, ~ ~-1970 04CC ii 3C. 434 F2d 1127. rernd on C.. '~ "~ '~ -

nated against for failure to authorize such an ac:t-er '4.&uc. (CS. ~ S Ci, 68CC 12.783 ' .43. ~'

* *.

~, ,~ .~ .v
4 *'W*-6 ~.~j'~

4
4 n'

5 '~

A. ~

r . . ,~

S.' ~

.4 .4~ ,r 44

* 

.4

V.
4--

j.4
4 . 44~0

Labor Law Repc~rns 4880.32



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSiON
WASHINGTON. D C 20463 Nay 3, 1988

Neil J. Evans, Es~uire
United States ~:torney's Office
District c-F Aias~a at
Anchora9 e

~edera1 Buildin9 and United
States Courthouse

~'oom C-252, Mail Bo~ 9
701 'C' Street
~nchora3e, 4I~ 99513

~E: PreMUP 1~3

Dear Mr. Evans:

This i~ to ackncwled~e rece:nt of your letter on ~pril 25~~;aa, adv~sin9 us of t~e possibiA~ty of a violatior. of tneFederal Election Campaiqn Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"', by
-~ O~ ~ Lzcai 751. We are :'~-ent1y reviewinq the rn~tter
and will advise you of the Commission's determination.

If you have any questions or additional information, pleasecall Fhillip Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-82C0. Our file number for this matter is PreMUR 19:.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 4:79(a) (4) (El) and S 437g(a) (12) (A~',the Commission's review of this matter shall remain confidential
until the file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Ger-eral Counsel

~

By: Lois G. Lerr~4r
Associate General Counsel

r'~w~. .*-'



FEDERAL ILUCTIOW COUUISSION
999 3 Street 3.W. ~-' i,

Washington, D.C. 20463

SOURCE:

RESPONDENTS:

RELEVANT STATUT

INTERNAL REPORT
CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIE
CHECKED:

FIRST GENERAL CC~JNSEL 'S REPORT

Pre-NUR 1193
Staff Member: Phillip Wise

INTERNALLY GENERATED

International Association of Bridge,
Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers -

Local 751

District Council Political Action Fund

Alaska Ironvorkers Political Action Fund

'ES: 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (A)
2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C)

'S

S

None

None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

Just

II.

This matter is based on a referral from the Department of

ice. (Attachment 1).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Israel Figueroa presented information to the Department of

Justice which alleged that the International Association of

Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers - Local 751

required by contract that a total of 9 cents per hour for each

hour paid for and/or worked, shall be deducted from the vacation

benefit of each workman for political action committees (4 cents

per hour to the District Council Political Action Fund, and 5

w

0 r#~ r~'-



-2-

cents per hour to the Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund).

1/
(Attachment 1(h)) .

2 U.s.c. S 441b(b) (3) (A) states that it shall be unlawful

for such a Eseparate segregated] fund to make a contribution or

expenditure by utilizing money or anything of value secured by

physical force, job discrimination, financial reprisal, or the

threat of force; or by dues, fees, or other moneys required as a

condition of membership in a labor organization or as a condition

of employment, or by moneys obtained in any commercial

transaction.

2 U.s.c. S 441b(b) (3) (C) states that it shall be unlawful

for any person soliciting an employee for a contribution to such

a Eseparate segregated] fund to fail to inform such employee, at

the time of such solicitation, of his right to refuse to so
C

contribute without any reprisal.

The contract to all members of Local 751 failed to inform

them of their right to refuse to contribute without any reprisal.

?uthermore, this contract gave members no opportunity to

iFAdvisoryOpiTnion 1979-60 states that, contributions for a
Union PAC may be automatically deducted from an employee vacation
fund if the amount to be withdrawn is up to the employee and not
the union. In addition, Advisory Opinion 1980-69 indicates that
union members may direct that contributions be made from an
employer-administered vacation fund if the authorization form
clearly allows amounts other than the suggested amount to be
contributed.
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authorize or refuse such a 2/

contribution.- In fact, Mr. Figueroa

alleged that when members of Local 751 did not want to pay the

set political contribution they vere not represented properly,

and put on an inferior list when seeking work. In addition,

because this money was received by separate segregated funds, it

is probable that some contributions were made to federal

candidates. The two funds are not registered with the Commission

as political committees but are registered in Alaska to

participate in State and local elections. It may be that the

Committees are not subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission.

However, in order to determine these facts it is necessary to

open a MUR and find reason to believe to investigate this

possibility. Accordingly, the Office of the General Counsel

recommends that the Commission open a MUR, and find reason to

believe that the District Council Political Action Fund, and the

Alaska Iron Workers Political Action Fund have violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C), and the International Association of

Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers - Local 751

violated 2 U.s.c. s 441b(b) (3) (C).

2/ In this instant matter the political contributions were
automatic with no opportunity to authorize said contributions
before deduction. Even if members were allowed to request and
receive refunds, rather than being able to disallow its deduction
in the first place, this creates a "reverse check-off" system
which is also unlawful under the Act. F.E.C. v. National
Education Association, 457 F.Supp. 1102 (D.D.C. 1978).
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III. RUCOmUUDATI~S

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the International
Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron
Workers - Local 751 violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C).

3. Find reason to believe that the District Council
Political Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (A)
and (C).

4. Find reason to believe that the Alaska Ironworkers
Political Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (A)
and (C).

5. Approve the attached letters, questions, and Factual
and Legal Analysis.

Lawrence 14. Noble
General Counsel

Date Lois G. Le er
Associate eneral Counsel

Attachments
1. Referral Material
2. Proposed letters and Factual and Legal Analysis
3. Questions



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASM~%C -

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS /JOSHUA MCFADD~V{

AUGUST 10, 1988

OBJECTION TO Pre-MUR 193:FIRST G.C. REPORT
SIGNED AUGUST 5, 1988

The above~captioned document was circulated to the

CoiflzniSSion Ofl Monday, August 8, 1988 at 11:00 A.M.

Objections have ceen received from the Con~issioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Com~is s~:ner

Ocrami S s . cner

Coramiss ~zr~er

Cornrai ssioner

Corarniss ~zner

Commissioner

.-~i.~en s

E2.:~tt

Josef

Mccna>~

Mc Car

:ho~s

This matter w~ - ce pLaced on the Executive Session

agenda for August 30, 1988.

Please notify us who will represent your Division

before the Commission on tnis ~tter.

x



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

International Association of Bridge,
Structural and Ornamental Iron
Workers - Local 751

District Council Political Action
Fund

Alaska Ironworkers Political
Action Fund

}LLJf

Pre-MUR 193

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of August 30,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions with respect to

Pre-MUR 193:

1. Open a Matter Under Review (MU').

2. Find reason to believe that the International
Association of Bridge, Structural and Orna-
mental Iron Workers - Local 751 violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C)

3. Find reason to believe that the District
Council Political Action Fund violated
2 U.S.C. §5 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C).

(continued)



Page 2Federal Election Commission
Certification for Pre-MUR 193
August 30, 1988

4. Find reason to believe that the Alaska
Ironworkers Political Action Fund violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C).

5. Approve the letters, questions, and Factual
and Legal Analysis attached to the General
Counsel's report dated August 5, 1988.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Ernmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WWIMYJ WASHINGTON DC 2O4b~ Sept~ter 6, 1988
\~uvaUIq

S?4~~~ ~ h

Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund
219 E International Airport Road
Anchorage, Alaska 99518

RE: MUR 2685

Alaska Ironworkers

Political Action Fund
Dear Sir/Madam:

On August 30, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found
0 that there is reason to believe the Alaska Ironworkers Political

Action Fund violated 2 u.s.C. S 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Alaska Ironworkers
Political Action Fund. You may submit any factual or legal
materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission's
consideration of this matter. Please submit such materials to

C the General Counsel's Office along with answers to the enclosed

questions within 15 days of your receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Alaska
Ironworkers Political Action Fund, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.
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Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund

Page 2

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

N
For your information, we have attached a brief description

of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Phillip L.
Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

/ / / I,

J. Jose iak
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual ard Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form
Questions
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

u~uuvaYt~
~AASHINC1()\ I)( 2O4~i~ September 6, 1988
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International Association of Bridge,
Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers
Local - 751
219 E International Airport Road
Anchorage, Alaska 99518

RE: MUR 2685
International Association
of Bridge, Structural and
Ornamental Iron Workers

Dear Sir/Madam:

On August 30, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found
that there is reason to believe the International Association of
Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(b) (3) (C), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The Factual and Legal Analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against the International Association
of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers. You may
submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit such materials to the General Counsel's Office
along with answers to the enclosed questions within 15 days of
your receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the International
Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
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International Association of Bridge, Structural and
Ornamental Iron Workers
Page 2

recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

For your informatioii, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Phillip L.
Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincere 71

I / /

Thoma ~' J. Jos iak
Cha irman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form
Quest ions
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~ \ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 2O46~ Septa~ber 6, 1988

District Council Political Action Fund
21.9 E International Airport Road
Anchorage, Alaska 99518

RE: MUR 2685
District Council
Political Action Fund

Dear Sir/Madam:

On August 30, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found

that there is reason to believe the District Council Political
Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the District Council Political
Action Fund. You may submit any factual or legal materials that

you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office along with answers to the enclosed questions
within 15 days of your receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the District
Council Po'itical Action Fund, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conc ii iat ion.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.
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District Council Political Action Fund
Page 2

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 u.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Phillip L.
Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,
/

Thom s
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form
Questions
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September 15, 1988

Thomas J. Josefiak, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2685
International Association of Bridge, Structural
and Ornamental Iron Workers

Dear Mr. Josefiak:

I have reviewed with care your letter of September 6, 1988 to theInternational Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental
Iron Workers, Local 751, and contrary to the statements in yourletter, I find absolutely nothing to support your contention that
the Local Union has violated 2 U.S.C. §441(b)(3)(C) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Please do not
communicate directly with my client regarding this matter. In thefuture you should communicate only with the undersigned in this
regard.

To my knowledge, the Local Union is not responsible for the
actions of the International Union and the International is not
responsible for the actions of the Local Union.

When we have received a response from you, including a copy of the
referred to findings of the Commission, we will advise our client
on whether to respond to the interrogatories. For your readyreference and simply as a courtesy, I have enclosed a copy of the
authorization card which is voluntarily signed by an individual
for political action fund contributions.

Also, you should be advised that to my knowledge no monies have
been transferred to any candidate, whether federal or state, todate from this political action commission, and no monies havebeen given to others who make contributions to federal candidates.

Furthermrre, no deductions are made as to an individual unless the
individual voluntarily signs one of the attached authorization
cards. Similarly, no monies have been transmitted from the
vacation fund to any political action committee yet.

VVB/HG
opeiu 3 cif1-cio(~)
encL
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LOCAL UNION No. 751 AUTHORIZATION CARD

I hereby authorize the Alaska Iron Workers & Employers Vacation Savings Trust Fund to deduct
the amount of .O4~ per hour, and .OS~ per hour for each hour which contributions have been made
on my behalf to the Vacation Trust Fund specified in Section 4 and Sof Article iSof the admended
Alaska Iron Worker Master Labor Agreement, from my undisbursed vacation benefits, and remit
said amount directly to the District Council of the Pacific Northwest Political Action League, and
the Alaska Iron Worker Political Action Fund, as my voluntary contribution to such funds. This
authorization may be revoked by me. in writing to the Vacation Trust Fund, within 30 day period
prior to the expiration of said Ironworkers Master Agreement (or such other applicable agree-
ment) or one year from the date hereof whichever is sooner. If not revoked this authorization shall
deemed as renewed from year to year thereafter.

SIGNATURE

NAME
(Print or Type)

SOCIAL SECURITY NO. __________________ BOOK NO. ____________

LOCAL UNION NO. _______________ DATE SIGNED _______________

IRONWORKERS LOCAL UNION No. 751
219 East International Rd
Anchorage, Alaska 99205
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S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

October 13, 1988

CERTIFIED NAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alaska Iron Workers Political
Action Fund
219 E International Airport Road
Anchorage, Alaska 99518

RE: MUR 2685
2~laska Iron Workers
Political Action Fund

Dear Sir/Madam:

By letter dated Sept3mber 6, 1988, Alaska Iron ~#Jorkers
Political Action Fund was notified that on August 30, 1988, the
Federal Election Commission found reason to believe that there
was a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
Act").

To date, you have not responded to the notification. Unless
we receive a response from you within 3 days, this Office will

proceed to the next stage of the enforcement process.

Attached for your information is a copy of the notification
and Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding.

Should you have any questions, please contact Phillip L.

0. Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Ge~~el

By: Lois G. f~erner
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERALELECTION COMMISSION
SHINCTON DC 20463 October 13, 1988

CERTIFIED M&IL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

International Association of Bridge,
Structural and Ornamental Iron
Workers, Local - 751
219 E International Airport Rd.
Anchorage, Alaska 99518

RE: MUR 2685
International Association
of Bridge, Structural and
Ornamental Iron Workers,
Local - 751

Dear Sir/Madam:

By letter dated September 6, 1988, International Association
of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers, Local - 751
was notified that on August 30, 1988, the Federal Election
Commission found reason to believe that there was a violation of
2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C) , a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act").

To date, you have not responded to the notification. Unless
we receive a response from you within 5 days, this Office will
proceed to the next stage of the enforcement process.

Attached for your information is a copy of the notification
and Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding.

Should you have any questions, please contact Phillip L.
Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence r4. Noble
General Counsel __

By: Lois G.
Assoc ia

rner
General Counsel
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September 15, 1988

Thomas J. Josef iak, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2685
International Association of Bridge, Structural
and Ornamental Iror& Workers, Local 751

Dear Mr. Josefiak:

.0 I have reviewed with care your letter of September 6, 1988 to the
Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund, and contrary to thestatements in your letter, I find absolutely nothing to support
your contention that the Alaska Ironworkers has violated 2 U.S.C.
S441(b)(3)(C) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. asamended. Please do not communicate directly with my client
regarding this matter. In the future you should communicate only
with the undersigned in this regard.

To my knowledge, the Local Union is not responsible for the
actions of the International Union and the International is not
responsible for the actions of the Local Union.

When we have received a response from you, including a copy of the
referred to findings of the Commission, we will advise our client
on whether to respond to the interrogatories. For your ready
reference and simply as a courtesy, I have enclosed a copy of the
authorization card which is voluntarily signed by an individual
for political action fund contributions.

Also, you should be advised that to my knowledge no monies have
been transferred to any candidate, whether federal or state, to
date from this political action commission, and no monies have
been given to others who make contributions to federal candidates.

Furthermore, no deductions are made as to an individual unless the
individual voluntarily signs one of the attached authorization
cards. Similarly, no monies have been transmitted from the
vacation fund to any political action committee yet.

<..a~ncere

VI T . VAN BOURG
VVB / HG
opeiu 3 afl-cio(l)
enc 1.
bcc: Kancho Spasoff
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LOCAL UNION No. 751 AUTHORIZATION CARD
I hereby authorize the Alaska Iron Workers & Employers Vacation Savings Trust Fund to deductthe amount of .040 per hour. and .050 per hour for each hour which congributionshe been madeon my behalf to the Vacation Trust Fund specified inSection4and5ogAndcee t5oftheadmendedAlaska Iron Worker Master Labor Agreement, from my undisbursed vacation benefits, and remitsaid amount directly to the District Council of the Pacific Northwest Political Action League, andthe Alaska Iron Worker Political Action Fund, as my voluntary contribution to such funds. Thisauthorization may be revoked by me, in writing to the Vacation Trust Fund, within 30 day periodprior to the expiration of said Ironworkers Master Agreement (or such other applicable agree-ment) or one year from the date hereof whichever is sooner. If not revoked this authorization shalldeemed as renewed from year to year thereafter.

SIGNATURE ___________________________________________

NAME ________________________________________________

(Print or Type)
SOCIAL SECURITY NO. _________________ BOOK NO. ____________

LOCAL UNION NO. ______________ DATE SIGNED _______________

r
4',

~j.

- IRON WORKERS LOCAL UNION No. 751
219 East International Rd
Anchorage, Alasla 99205
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Thomas J. Josefiak, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2685

District Council Political Action Fund

Dear Mr. Josefiak:

I have reviewed with care your letter of September 6, 1988 to theDistrict Council Political Action Fund, and contrary to thestatements in your letter, I find absolutely nothing to support
your contention that the District Council has violated 2 U.S.C.§441(b)(3)(c) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended. Please do not communicate directly with my clientregarding this matter. In the future you should communicate onlywxtn the undersigned in this regard.

To my knowledge, the District Council is not responsible for theactions of the International Union and the International is notresponsible for the actions of the District Council.

When we have received a response from you, including a copy of theV referred to findings of the Commission, we will advise our client
on whether to respond to the interrogatories. For your readyreference and simply as a courtesy, I have enclosed a copy of theauthorization card which is voluntarily signed by an individual
for political action fund contributions.

Also, you should be advised that to my knowledge no monies havebeen transferred to any candidate, whether federal or state, todate from this political action commission, and no monies havebeen given to others who make contributions to federal candidates.

Furthermore, no deductions are made as to an individual unless theindividual voluntarily signs one of the attached authorization
cards. Similarly, no monies have been transmitted from the
vacation fund to any political action committee yet.

VIC J. VA BOURG
VVB / HG
opeiu 3 afl-cio(l)
enc 1.

bcc: Kancho Spasoff



LOCAL UNION No. 751 AUTHORIZATION CARD
hereby authorize the Alaska Iron Workers & Employers Vacation Savings Trust Fund to deductthe amount 09.046 per hour, and .056 per hour for each hour which contributions have been madeon my behalf to the Vacation Trust Fund specified In Section4 and5otArtlcle iSoftheadmendedAlaska Iron Worker Master Labor Agreement, from my undisbursed vacation benef.ts. and remitsaid amount directly to the District Council of the Pacific Northwest Political Action League, andthe Alaska Iron Worker Political Action Fund, as my voluntary contribution to such funds. Thisauthorization may be revoked by me, in writing to the Vacation Trust Fund, within 30 day periodprior to the expiration of said lronworkers Master Agreement (or such other applicable agree-ment) or one year from the date hereof whichever is sooner. If not revoked this authorization shalldeemed as renewed from year to year thereafter.

SIGNATURE
NAME

(Print or Type)
SOCIAL SECURITY NO. _________________ BOOK NO. ___________

LOCAL UNION NO. ______________ DATE SIGNED ______________

- IRON WORKERS LOCAL UNION No. 751
219 East International Rd
Anchorage, Alaska 99205



Return To:
ALASKA PUBLIC OFFICES COMMISSiON
2221 E. Northern Lights Blvd.. Room 128
Anchorage Alaska 99508
(907) 276-4176

STEP ONE
NAME AND ADDRESS

SSDEC22 At19:O~
CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

SCHEDULE A - PAGE ONE

CANDIDATE OR GROUP

MAILiNG ADDRESS -

~SC/J3'/
74~~ Z~K

A~iF~ ~3A (5186)

r. 'i'...r

Alaska Ironworkers Politic-a
Action Cournittee

219 East International Road

Anchorage, Alaska 99502

STEP TWO
CANDIDATES: OFFICE

FILED FOR

'STEP THREE
FOR WHICH ELECTION 2

~ STEP FOUR
XWHICH REPORT iS THIS?

(See Reverse Side
'~Ior Due Dates).

STEP FiVE
~ F YOU RECEIVED NO

MONEY AND SPENT NO
MONEY. PLACE A CHECK
MARK (i-) N THE
ZERO REPORT BOX

STEP SIX
THIS REPORT MUST BE
SIGNED BY EITHER THE
CANDIDATE OR TREASURER

CANDIDATE FOR

IN DISTRICT -

E 86 MUNICIPAL

~ 30 DAY REPORT

C-)

tN~

C,,Z 86 PRIMARY ~ 86 GENERAL

~ 7 DAY REPORT E 10 DAY REPORT

19 .$2. YEAR-END REPORT. Covering FROM 1/1/87 THRU 12/31/87

Z FINAL REPORT. Covering FROM ________________THRU ________________

Ths is a "ZERO" REPORT. During the time period shown in Step Four, my Campaign

received NO contributions and made NO expenditures.

D
ZERO REPORT BOX

I CERTIFY THAT. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. THIS REPORT IS TRUE. CORRECT AND
COMPLETE.

SIGNED
(IM~ORTANT: SIGNA~URE P(ILfST BE ORIGINAL NOT PHOTOCOPIED)

January 15, 1988 .4CANDIDATE ~ OR TREASURER E).

~A~JITED~J

DATE



STATE SUMMARY PAGE
Schedule B

CONTRIBUTIONS

1 Monetary Contributions

2 Unpaid Loans

3 TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIOUTIONS

4 Non.rrionelary linkindi Contributions

COLUMN A

From your last
report

lI~.oa
$

$

COLUMN B

This period

~ $ 1,826.00
line 4 Scn Ci

ire 5 Sch Ei

* $ 1,826.00
add nes 1 and 2i

i-S
lne 3 Scri Di

COLUMN C

Cumulative
totals to date

19 '1'1veA c
= $ ~ee~

add linOS I arc 2i

EXPENDITURES

5 Paid E*penditures ~*7t42~

4 6 Accrued unDaidi Exoenditures

OTAL EXPENDITURES

* s 1,142.97
inc 3 Sch Fp

- S_
~ ,n~5 5 and 6i

II'I~.97

- s~72~~

I

-s~2~7~7~
add ineS 5 and 6i

CASH BALANCE AND STATEMENT OF SURPLUS OR DEFICIT

S CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THIS PERIOD Ifrom line 11 of as! ~ecort S -

9 MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD 1from line 3 of Column B above

SU8.TZ~At.. ~C i~~es 8 and 9i

'0 PAID EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD Ifrom line 5 of Column B above

I CASH ON HAND AT CLOSING DATE Isubtract line 10 from Subtotali

~2 LIABILITIES ladd line 2 of Column C above and
line 6 of Column C abovel

13 SURPLUS (It line 11 s more than riO 12. subtract
line 12 from line 11 and enter surplus here)

14 DEFICIT III line 12 5 more than line 11. subtract
line 11 from line 12 and enter deficit herei

Aiaska Ironworkers PAC
(P~AME OF CANDIDATE OR GROUP)

APOC Form 15.33.S(Wl

118.02

1,826.00

1,944.02
1,142.97

801.05

This is your
CASH BALANCE .W
If it does not

[ 801 .05

I

equal your
checkbook balance
call the Commission.

Check one: 1 30 Day, 1 7 Day, 1 10 Day, ~X Yearend
Check one: I Primary, I General 198 L.

JAN 1 9 ~98~



STA~ ~ETARY CONTRIBUTIONS. SCHE

Alaska Ironworkers PAC
NAME OF CANDIDATE OR GROUPI

INSr~UCTIONS In Part I temze the COi~tr~uI0rS who have giver' more rra-' s- ~c
'o the camoagn Refunds are to ~e Shown as a negative figure in Cracgets
ar'd suOtracted from Other cOntr~ufOn5 The Summary an Part I ShOws Qe'so"ai
zOntr~utor's from the candidate thO total of COfltti~UtaOfl5 at s~:c
Or less ~nc~ the Su~total of Part I

r~ri
EMPLOYER ~it seIf-em~Ioyed AMOUNT Cume

DATE CHECK NAME AND ADDRESS OCCUPATION list name and address THIS AMT EACH
NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTOR of ~us'nessI PERIOD CONTRIB

7/15/87 Walt Hawes Ironworker 110.00 110.00

N

Oh I

I PART 2. SUMMARY I SU BTOTAL

1. CANDIDATES PERSONAL CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD..

2. TOTAL OF CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OTHERS OF £100 OR LESS THIS PERIOD
Number of CantrIbutors4.!?~..J

3. TOTAL OF CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OTHERS OVER $100 THIS PERIOD

4. TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD (add lines 1.2 and 3)--------
(enter this total on line 1. Column B. Summary Page)

S

1,716.00
S 110.00
.5 1,826.00

Check one: I PrImary Ii General i98W ... Check one: 30 Day, 7 Day, 10 Day, ~X Year-end
(Please check box Li if fund-raiser form on reverse side was used-)

A~oc Form S3C.S~5i84 SCHEDULE C. Page JAN 1 u

110.00



I
STATE CAMPA ION PAID EXPEND ITUR b~.

Schedule F
~ORM15.3FS

INSTRUCTIONS: If payment has actually been made for goods or services, whether or not they have been received, the paid expenditure
is itemized in Part 1 of this schedule. Do not itemize any payments which have been made for any accrued expenditures previously
reported on Schedule G. However, enter on this schedule, Part 2. line 2. the total of accrued expenditures paid from Schedule G, Part 3,
lana 2 R.fiin,4. *re tn ha ekn~aan at a nadative finure in brackets (-) and subtracted from other expenditures.

Check one: 30 Day, 0 7 Day. 0 10 Day, ~ Year-end
Alaska Ironworkers PAC Check one: 0 Primary C General 198 7

(NAME OF CANDIDATE OR GROUP)

PART I. PAID EXPENDITURES (Itemize)
DATE CHECK No. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE PURPOSE OF EXPENDITURE AMOUNT

2/27/87 Alaska Mutual Bank
P.O. Box 99003 Service Ghar~ge 92~9
Anchora~'~~ A1~c~k~ Q-OO3~

~7t278T 125 Jermain';' Dunnagan, & Owens
3000 "A", Suite 300 11.00

______ Anchorage, Alaska 99503 _________________________

~7'3T78TTh T~Taska Mutual Bank
I P.O. Box 99003
Anzhorage, Alaska 99509-9003 i Service Charge 9.72

~IT4787~ 126 Alaska State Dept. of Conmerce
3601 C, Suite 722
Anchorage, Alaska 99503 Non-profit corporation fee 18.00

~3O78T Alaska Mutual Bank0 P.O. Box 99003
Anchorage, Alaska 99509-9003 Service Charge 9.81

127 Alaska State Dept. of Ccx'rinerce
3601 C, Suite 722
Anchorage, Alaska 99503 Non-profit corporation fee 12.00

128 Monica Lewis
946 West 16th, Apt. A

C Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Bookkeeping fees 75-00
~'2b/8/ 129 Anchorage Bucs

1309 F Street i Donation for Solidarity
I Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Night 200.00

5/29/87 Alaska Mutual Bank
P.O. Box 99003
Anchorage, Alaska 99509-9003 Service Charge 7..1F~

~/11/87 130 Anchorage Bucs
1309 E Street

-. & ~rage, Alaska 99501 'Raffle Ticket 1OCLC)0
6/30/87 A ..a Mutual Bank

0. Box 99003
____________________ ~chorage. Alaska 99509-9003 Service Charge 7 77
7/2/87 131 Bob Deaton Cap Company

807 Stout Will Court
_________________ Miamisburg,_Ohio 45342 Purchasecaps FA3O.00
1/31/87 lAlaska Mutual Bank Service Charge 9.10
8/31/87 P.O. Box 99003 Service Charge 9.44
9/30/87 Anchorage, Alaska 99509-9003 Service Char2e 9-47
10/30/87 Alaska Mutual Bank Service Charge 9.44
11/30/87 P.O. Box 99003 Service Charge 7.13
12/31/87 1 Anchorage, Alaska 99509-9003 Service Charge

PART 2. SUMMARY OF PAID EXPENDITURES I SUB-TOTAL

1 PAID EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (from Part 1 + any continuation sheets).........$ 1,142.97

2. PAID ACCRUED EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (from line 2 of Part 3, Schedule G) ________________

3. TOTALPAYMENTSTHISPERIOD.......................................s 1,142.97

JAN 1~ ~
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL1 ELECTION COMMISSION

RqFFRII~ PM~:~2In the Matter of )
)

International Association of Bridge, )
Structural and ornamental Iron Workers -)
Local 751 )

)
District Council Political Action Fund )

)
Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund)

)

MUR 2685

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

The Office of the General Counsel is prepared to close the

investigation in this matter as to the International Association

of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers Local 751,

District Council Political Action Fund and Alaska Ironworkers

Political Action Fund, based on the assessment of the information

presently available.

Dat

v General Counsel
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4VESO~ ~ WASHINGTON ELECTION COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM February 22, 1989

TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawrence M. Nobl~~1

General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR * 2685

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondents of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of no probable cause to
believe were mailed on February 22 , 1989. Following receipt
of the respondents reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1-Brief
2-Letter to respondents



ELECTION COMMISSION
FEDERAL
ASHING TON. D C 20463

February 22, 1989

Victor 3. Van Dourg, Esquire
875 Battery Street
San Francisco, California 94111

RE: ISIUR 2685
International Association of
Bridge, Structural and
Ornamental Iron Workers
L~ca1 751, et al

Dear Mr. Van Bourg:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of0 carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, on August 30,

c 1988, the Federal Election Commission found reason to believe
that your clients, International Association of Bridge,

Oh Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers Local 751, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C), and that the District Council Political-v Action Fund, and the Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund had
each violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(b*(3) (A) and (C) and instituted an
investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find no probable cause to believe
that violations have occurred.

The Commission may or may not approve the General Counsel's
recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this notice, you
may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (ten copies
if possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to

* the brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief
should also be forwarded to the Office of the General
Counsel, if possible.) The General Counsel's brief and any brief
which you may submit will be considered by the Commission before
proceeding to a vote of whether there is probable cause to

* believe a violation has occurred.



Victor J. Van Bourg
Page 2

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days.you may submit a written request for an extension of time. Al 1
requests for extensions of time must be submitted in writing five
days prior to the due date, and good cause must be demonstrated.
In addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinarily will
not give extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of the General Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than 30. but not more than 90 days, to settle this matter through
a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Phillip L.
Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence ?4. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief



*
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION cOhhSISS ION

In the Matter of )
)

International Association of Bridge, ) MUR 2685
Structural arid ornamental Iron Workers -)
Local 751 )

)
District Council Political Action Fund ) -

)
Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund)

)

GENERAL COUNSEL' S BRIEF

I. STATUSEUT OF CASE

On August 30, 1988, the Commission opened a Matter Under

Review (MUR) and found reason to believe that the International

Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers -

Local 751 violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C); that the District

Council Political Action Fund (DCP) violated 2 U.S.C.

55 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C); and that the Alaska Ironworkers

Political Action Fund (AIP) violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(b) (3) (A)

and (C). This matter was based on information indicating that

International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental

Iron Workers - Local 751 required by contract that a total of 9

cents per hour _for each hour paid for and/or worked shall be

deducted from the vacation benefit of each workman for political

action committees (4 cents per hour to the District Council

Political Action Fund, and 5 cents per hour to the Alaska

Ironworkers Political Action Fund).

On September 6, 1988, notification of the Commission's

findings was mailed to each Respondent. On September 19, 1988,
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the Commission received a response from the Counsel representing

DCP. October 27, 1988, this Office received the responses from

AlP and Local 751.

Both DCP and AlP appear to be the state political action

committees for the International Association of Bridge,

Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers. Attached to each

Respondent's response was a copy of an authorization card which

indicated that political action fund contributions were to be

deducted only after the signing of said card. In addition,

Respondents contended that all cards were voluntarily signed by

each individual. Respondents also asserted that no monies have

been transferred to any candidate from the political action

committees (DCP and AlP), no monies have been given to others who

make contributions to federal candidates, and no monies have been

transmitted from the vacation fund to any political action

committee.

The investigation into this matter also revealed that the

two funds (DCP and AlP) are not registered vith the Commission as

political committees but AlP is registered in Alaska to

participate in State and local elections. DCP is not registered

with the State.

To verify the Respondents' assertions a staff member from



this Office requested a copy of the reports filed by AlP vith the

Alaska Public Offices Commission. This staff member was informed

that a 1987 Year End Report was filed. The Public Offices -

Commission expected no 1988 Year End Report because AlP had

indicated there would be no campaign activity in 1988, therefore

no report was required. A review of AlP's 1987 Year End Report

discloses no federal activity.

II. ANALYSIS

2 U.s.c. S 441b(b) (3) (A) states that it shall be unlawful

for a separa'~e segregated fund to make a contribution or

expenditure by utilizing money or anything of value secured by

physical force, job discrimination, financial reprisal, or the

threat of force; or by dues, fees, or other monies required as a

condition of membership in a labor organization or as a condition

of employment, or by monies obtained in any commercial

transaction.

2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C) states that it shall be unlawful

for any person soliciting ar employee for a contribution to such

a separate segregated fund to fail to inform such employee, at

the time of such solicitation, of his right to refuse to so

contribute without any reprisal.

In light of the facts that the Respondents are not

registered with the Commission, do not appear to have spent

monies to influence federal elections, and have furnished

evidence that deductions for political contributions are
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authorized by each individual who desires such deduction for

contribution purposes, the Office of the General Counsel

recommends that: the Commission find no probable cause to believe

that the International Association of Bridge, Structural and

Ornamental Iron Workers -Local 751 violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(b) (3) (C); that the District Council Political Action Fund

("DCP) violated 2 U.s.c. 55 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C); and that the

Alaska Ironvorkers Political Action Fund ("AIP) violated

2 U.S.C. 55 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C).

III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOUIEED&YIOUS

1. Find no probable cause to believe that the International
Association of Bridge, Structural and ornamental Iron
Workers - Local 751 violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C).

2. Find no probable cause to believe that the District Council
Political Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C.. 55 441b(b) (3) (A) and
(C).

3. Find no probable cause to believe that the Alaska
Ironvorkers Political Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C).

4. Close the file.

General Counsel

(7b

C

Date
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March 8, 1989

LOS ANGELES OFFICE
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Oakland CA 94621
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From San Francisco
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: 2/22/89 Correspondence from the
Federal Election Commission
(International Association of Bridge,
Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers Local 751)

Dear Mr. Noble:

Thank you for your letter and attachment of February 22, 1989 in
the above-captioned matter. I have reviewed the General Counsel's
brief, and we choose at this time not to submit any additions,
corr~ents or corrections to the brief.

VVB/EMG
opeiu 3 afl-cio(l)

Sin erely,

'I
VI 0 .V BOIJRG
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COUUIISSION89WR21 rM3~5O
In the Matter of )

)International Association of Bridge, ) MUR 2685
Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers -) EXICUT~g!Local 751 )

)District Council Political Action Fund) MARZ8~999
)

Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund) SENSITIVE
)

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On August 30, 1988, the Commission opened a Matter Under

Review (MUR) and found reason to believe that the International

Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers -

Local 751 violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C); that the District

Council Political Action Fund ("DCP") violated 2 U.S.C.

§S 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C); and that the Alaska Ironworkers

Political Action Fund ("AlP') violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(b) (3) (A)

and (C). This matter was based on information indicating that

T International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental

= Iron Workers - Local 751 required by contract that a total of

9 cents per hour for each hour paid for and/or worked shall be

deducted from the vacation benefit of each workman for political

action committees (4 cents per hour to the District Council

Political Action Fund, and 5 cents per hour to the Alaska

Ironworkers Political Action Fund).

On September 6, 1988, notification of the Commission's

findings was mailed to each Respondent. On September 19, 1988,

the Commission received a response from the Counsel representing
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DCP. On October 27, 1988, this Office received the responses

from AlP and Local 751.

Both DCP and AlP appear to be the state political action

committees of the International Association of Bridge, Structural

and Ornamental Iron Workers. Attached to each Respondent's

response was a copy of an authorization card which indicated that

political action fund contributions were to be deducted only

after the signing of said card. In addition, Respondents

contended that all cards were voluntarily signed by each

individual. Respondents also asserted that no monies have been

transferred to any candidate from the political action committees

(DCP and AlP), no monies have been given to others who make

contributions to federal candidates, and no monies have been

transmitted from the vacation fund to any political action

committee.

The investigation into this matter also revealed that the

two funds (DCP and AlP) are not registered with the Commission as

political committees, but AlP is registered in Alaska to

participate in State and local elections. DCP is not registered

with the State.

To verify the Respondents' assertions a staff member from

this Office requested a copy of the reports filed by AlP with the

Alaska Public Offices Commission. This staff member was informed

that a 1987 Year End Report was filed. The Public Offices

Commission expected no 1988 Year End Report because AlP had
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indicated there would be no campaign activity in 1988, therefore

no report was required. A review of AlP's 1987 Year End Report

discloses no federal activity.

On February 22, 1989, this Office mailed respondents a brief

stating the General Counsel's position on the legal and factual

issues in this matter. This brief also informed respondents that

the General Counsel was recommending that the Commission find no

probable cause to believe that the violations occurred. On

March 8, 1989 respondents by letter stated they choose not to

comment at this time. (Attachment 1).

II. ANALYSIS (See General Counsel's Brief dated February 22,

1989)

III. RECOUIENDATIOBS

1. Find no probable cause to believe that the International
Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron
Workers - Local 751 violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C).

2. Find no probable cause to believe that the District Council
Political Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C. S.~ 441b(b) (3) (A) and
(C).

3. Find no probable cause to believe that the Alaska
Ironworkers Political Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C).

4. Close the file.

Date
General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to brief
2. Letter to Respondents



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)International Association of Bridge, )

Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers - ~ MUR 2685
Local 751 )

)District Council Political Action Fund )
)Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund )

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Hilda Arnold, recording secretary for the Federal

Election Commission executive session on March 28, 1989, do

hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of

0 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2685:

1. Find no probable cause to believe that
the International Association of Bridge,
Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers -

Local 751 violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (3) (C).

O 2. Find no probable cause to believe that
the District Council Political Action Fund
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C).

3. Find no probable cause to believe that
the Alaska Ironworkers Political Action
Fund violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(b)(3) (A)
and (C).

4. Close the file as recommended in the
General Counsel's report dated March 21,
1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry and

Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision. Commissioner

Elliott was not present. Attest:

eA~c~~g
ate Hilda Arnold

Administrative Assistant
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WASHIN(. TON, 0 ( 20463

Mardi 30, 1989

Victor J. Van Bourg, Esquire
875 Battery Street
San Francisco, California 94111

RE: MUR 2685

Dear Mr. Van Bourg:

This is to advise you that on March 28' 1989, the Federal
Election Commission found that there is no probable cause to
believe your clients, International Association of Bridge,
Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers - Local 751, violated

N 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (C), and that the District Council Political
Action Fund and the Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund had
each violated violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C).
Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

This matter will become part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within ten days.
Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General
Counsel.

C
If you have any questions, please contact Phillip L. Wise,

the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sin;erely,
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veil J. Evans, q;
United States Atc 0 I-Is M..ica
District of Alaska at cfteagto
Federal Building and Unit4d
States Courthouse
1Rom C-252, Mail Box 9
701 'C' Street
Anchorage, Alaska 99S13

me: MR 244s
International Association of

0 /BrtG9* Stetural and
Orna mnt rl on orkers

- Local 751, et al.

Dear Mr. Evans:
This is in reference to the matter involving the -

International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental
Iron Workers - Local 751, which your Office referred to the

o Federal Election Commission.

After conducting an investigation into this matter, the
Commission, on August 30, 1988, found that there was reason to
believe that the International Association of Bridge, Structural
and Ornamental Iron Workers - Local 751, violated 2 U.S.C.
$ 441b(b)(3)(C), and that-the District Council Political Action

cc Fund and the Alaska Ironworkers Political Action Fund had each
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (3) (A) and (C).

On September 19 and October 27, 1988, Respondents submitted
responses to the Commission's reason to believe findings. These
responses explained away the allegations of any wrongdoing as
stated by Mr. Israel Figueroa, in your referral. Accordingly, on
March 28, 1989, the Commission found no probable cause to believe
the above violations occurred and closed the file.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping the Commission
meet its enforcement responsibilities under the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.



n forat ion is a copy of the Coamission
ilo he *i0# Counsel's Brief and Repotinhi

06 O, Zt ,44u k"~ questions, please contact Phillip LOVS!eS, b ea t A"ed to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence 1. Noble
General Counsel

By: eGeorg F. Ris?

Acting Associate General
Counsel

Enclosure
Certification
General Counsel's Brief
General Counsel's Report
First General Counsel's Report
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0
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May 17, 1989 CLOSED

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Comission -
Attn: Philip L. Wise

0 Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2685 International Association of Bridge, Structuraland ornamental iron Workers - Local 751, et. al.

Dear Mr. Wise:

Thank you for your letter of May 2, 1989, and the attached
briefs and reports. I have just a couple of follow-up
questions.

First, how much of the information, if any, attached to
your letter of May 2, 1989, may be disclosed to the complainant
Mr. Israel Figueroa?

Second, the certification of no probable cause to believe
violations of federal laws rely in substantial part on the
response of September 15, 1988, by Victor D. Van Bourg, Attorney
for all three respondents. Not being familiar with this type of
investigation, I am a little concerned with the very general
responses provided by Mr. Van Bourg. His assertions appear to
have been taken at face value even though he equivocates on a
number of issues.

I would appreciate a response to my questions and thank
you for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

MICPAL R. SPAAN
S TES ATTORNEY

Evans
Assistant U.S. Attorney

tw 47 1
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WA$14tN(04f 0 C 441I3

-1W 24, 1989

Neil J. Evans
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Room C-252, Mail box 9
701 'C' Street
Anchorage, AX 99513

Re: MltR 2685

Dear Mr. Evans:

This letter responds to your follow-up questions regarding MUR
-- 2685 outlined in your letter dated Nay 17, 1989.

NFirst, because the Commission voted to close the file in this

tn matter, all the documents sent to you are part of the public
record and may be disclosed to Mr. Figueroa or anyone else.

r".
Second, the Commission's no probable cause findings were based on

0 an investigation that related to a jurisdictional question. The
investigation adequately established that the political action
funds had not made contributions to or expenditures on behalf of

% federal candidates and, thus, had not become political committees
under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

1Thus, for this reason, the Commission did not investigate or
address questions regarding the solicitation methods for the

CX funds, although some reference is made to the allegations and
response on this issue; and therefore, its findings should not be
read as having made any determination on this issue.

If you have any further questions regarding this matter, please
continue to contact Phillip L. Wise, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel


